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From:
Sent: 11 February 2025 14:04
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: 3/2024/1039 - Land to the North of Beech House.
Attachments: 5335 - PBH01A_PROPOSED SITE PLAN.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

Good Afternoon Maya, 
 
To confirm, there are three holiday lets, and the addition of the link door between the units provides greater 
flexibility. This connection allows larger groups to combine two holiday lets into a single unit when needed. 

I have attached an updated site plan showing the as-built/in-progress car parking arrangements. 

The only other notable change is the inclusion of the second floor, if you require any further information please 
get in touch. 

Kind regards 
 

 
 

Sunderland Peacock and Associates Ltd. 
Hazelmere,  Pimlico Road,  Clitheroe,  Lancashire,  BB7 2AG 
t  01200 423178  f 01200 427328 
  
*************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the individual or company to whom it is addressed.  If you have 
received this email in error please notify us on 01200 423178. 
  
Any views expressed in this email message are those of the individual sending the message, except where the sender specifically states them to 
be the views of Sunderland Peacock and Associates Ltd.   
  
Whilst every effort has been made to ensure that this email is virus free, we do not accept any liability for any harm that may be caused to the 
recipient’s system or data by this message.  Please carry out virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate.  
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 3:57 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: 3/2024/1039 - Land to the North of Beech House  
  
Good afternoon, 
  
I’m just following on from my email yesterday. 
  
To clarify, it would be helpful if you are able to clarify all of the proposed changes from the approved 
scheme. 




